
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

December 29, 2025 
 

 

TO: San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority Finance & 

Administration Committee, Alternates, and Interested Parties 

FROM: Federico Barajas, Secretary (by Cheri Worthy) 

 
RE: Regular January Finance & Administration Committee Meeting/Joint Finance 

& Administration Committee Regular Meeting-Special Board Workshop 
 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the regular January meeting of the San Luis & Delta- 
Mendota Water Authority Finance & Administration Committee Meeting/Joint Finance & 
Administration Committee Regular Meeting-Special Board Workshop scheduled for Monday, 
January 5, 2026 has been cancelled. 

 
NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN that a Special Meeting of the Finance & Administration 
Committee/Joint Finance & Administration Committee Special Meeting-Special Board 
Workshop of the San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority is scheduled for Thursday, 
January 8, 2026, 8:30 a.m., SLDMWA Boardroom, 842 6th Street, Los Banos. 

 
Should you have questions or concerns regarding this information, please feel free to 
contact us. Thank you. 

 


